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Docket Nos. 50-352
and 50-353

Mr. George J. Beck
Manager - Licensing, MC 5-2A-5
Philadelphia Electric Company
Nuclear Group Headquarters
Correspondence Control Desk
P.O. Box No. 195
Wayne, Pennsylvania 19087-0195

Dear Hr. Beck:

SUBJECT: REllEr REQUf.ST GPRR-4 10 flRST TEN-YEAR INTERVAL PUMP
AND VALVE INSERVICE TESTING (151) PROGRAM FOR LIMERICK
GENERA 11NG $1A110H, UNITS 1 AND 2 (TAC N05. M82094 (ND

M82095)

Your letter of October 31, 1991, submitted inservice Testing (151) Program
Relief Request GPRR-4 for the first 10-year intet val which conrnenced
February 1, 1986, and January 8, 1990, for the Limerick Generating Station
(LGS), Units 1 and 2, respectively. Specifically, you requested relief from
the ASME Boiler and Pressure Vessel (B&PV) Code, Section XI, Paragraph IWP-
3100 requirement that instrumentation to measure pump inlet pressure have an
accuracy of 12% of full scale and requested NRC approval to use the primary
containment suppression pool level instrumentation to determine pump inlet
pressure.

This relief request applies to the Residual Heat Removal, Core Spray and the
Safeguard Piping Fill systems. You propose to use suppression pool level
instrumentation to measure pump inlet pressure because existing installed pump
inlet pressure instrumentation cannot meet the full-scale range and accuracy
requirements of Section XI, of the ASME Code. Relief Request GPRR-4 provides
justification for the use of suppression pool level instrumentation and
demonstrates that the proposal can meet the accuracy requirements of the Code.

We have determined pursuant to 10 CFR 50.55a(a)(3)(11), for the items for
which relief is requested that compliance with the specified requirements
would result in hardship and unusual difficulty without a compensating
increase in the level of quality and safety. We have also determined that the
alternative method you propose to use to measure pump inlet pressure will
provide an acceptable level of quality and safety.
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Mr. George J. Beck -2- February 20, 1992
,

The staff has also determined that the granting of the relief is authorized by
law and will not endanger life or property or the congnan defense and security
and is otherwise in the public interest giving due consideration to the burden
upon the licensee that could result if the requirements were imposed on the
facility. Accordingly, relief from certain requirements of Section XI of the
ASME Code is hereby grantcd, as described in the enclosed Safety Evaluation.

Sincerely,

/S/

Charles L. Miller, Director
Project Directorate 1-2
Division of Reactor Projects - 1/11
Office of Nuc1 car Reactor Regulation

Enclosure:
tafety Evaluation

cc w/ enclosure:
See next page
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1he staf f has also determined that the granting of the relief is authorized liy
law and will not endanger life or property or the common defense and security
and is otherwise in the public interest giving due consideration to the burden
upon the licensee that could result if the requirements were imposed on the
facility. Accordingly, relief f ro:n certain requirements of Section XI of the
ASME Code is hereby granted, as described in the enclosed Safety [ valuation.

Sincerely,

CNculuM/)Tdleu
Charles L. Hiller, Director
project Directorate 1-2
Division of Reactor projects - 1/11
Of fice of Nuc1 car Reactor Regulation

Enclosure:
Safety Evaluation

cc w/ enclosure:
See next page
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' Mr. George J. Beck Limerick Generating Station.

Philadelphia Electri% Company Units 1 & 2 |

Cc:

J. W. Durham, Sr., Esquire Mr. Thomas Gerusky, Director
Sr. Y.P. & General Counsel Bureau of Radiation Protection
Philadelahia Electric Company PA Dept. of Environmental Resources
2301 Har(et Street P. O. Box 2063
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19101 Harrisburg, Pennsylvania 17120

Hr. Rod Krich $2A-5 Mr. James A. Huntz
Philadelphia Electric Company Superintendent-Technical
955 Chesterbrook Boulevard Limerick Generating Station
Wayne, Pennsylvania 19087-5691 P. O. Box A

*

Hr. Graham H. Leitch, Vice President
Limerick Gent ating Station Mr. Gil J. Madsen
Post Office Box A Regulatory Engineer
Sanatoga, Pennsylvania 19464 Limerick Generating Station

P. O. Box A
Hr. John Doering Sanatoga, Pennsylvania 19464
Plant Manager
Limerick Generating Station Library
P.O. Box A il5 Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Sanatoga, Pennsylvania 19464 hegion 1

475 Allendale Road
Regional Administrator King of Prussia, PA 19406
U.S. Nuclear Regulatnry Commission
Region I

_ Hr. George A. Hunger
475 Al'endale Road Project Manager
King of Prussia, PA 19406 Limerick Generating StGion

P. O. Box A
Hr. Thomas Kenny Sanatoga, Pennsylvania 19464
Senior Resident inspector
US Nuclear Regulatory Commission Mr. Larry Hopkins
P. O. Box 596 Superintendent-Operations
Pottstown, Pennsylvania 19464 Limerick Generating Station

P. O. Box A
Hr. Richard W. Dubiel Sanato?a, Pennsylvania 19464
Superintendent - Services
Limerick Generating Station
P.O. Box A
Sanatoga, Pennsylvania 19464
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